DX 07354

From: Chris James

To: Brian Grossman
Sent: 11/1/2013 5:15:16 PM
Subject: Re: RE:

Def bevies, 5:50

Cl

On Nov 1, 2013, at 4:48 PM, "Brian Grossman" <Brian@@ptmlp.com> wrote:

Pretty cool. Never heard of it

What time u picking us up? U want us to brink bevies for the drive?

From: Chris James

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 4:44 PM
To: Brian Grossman

Subject: Fwd:

Wowsy
CJ
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laffont, Thomas"
Date: November 1, 2013 at 3:49:54 PM PDT

To: Chris James <ci@pfmlp.com>

http://www.theranos.com/

Let me know ASAP if this private company is of interest to you.
One of the most impressive boards I've ever seen.

http://www.theranos.com/our-company

This message is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this message in error, you should notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately delete the

message and all copies of it from your system and destroy any hard copies or printouts.

The information contained in this message and any attachment is confidential, proprietary and may be privileged and protected from disclosure, and any mistransmission does
not alter or waive the protections afforded such information. Unauthorized review, use, dissemination, printing, copying, disclosure or publication of all or any part of the
contained information is prohibited without the express written consent of the sender. The sender does not endorse or guarantee the accuracy and completeness of the
contained information, and neither the recipient nor any other person is entitled to rely on such information. The sender has assumed no obligation to correct or supplement the
contained information. Some or all of the contained information constitutes opinion and may be based on unconfirmed communications. This is not an offer, recommendation

or solicitation to buy or sell securities.

Messages sent to and from Coatue may be monitored. The sender of this email is associated with an entity that trades in securities. As a result, the sender does not wish to
receive any material, non-public information regarding a public company or information provided in violation of any duty or obligation or any U.S. or non-U.S. securities laws.
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